Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good Afternoon,

Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>

Tuesday, March 20, 2018 3:56 PM

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly; Jim Amos
Littrell, Kyle; Sanders, Toady; McSpadden, Wes; Foust, Bryan; Reichling, Elizabeth
Release Notification - Devon flow line

This is sent as notification of a release of fluids yesterday (3-19-18) in an amount greater than 25 barrels from a poly
flow line. The release occurred at GPS : 32.269294, -103.920730.

Mike, per our discussion, the closest Devon location is the Ice Dancer 30 Federal Com 2H (API # 30-015-39473). XTO will
use that information in the initial C-141 submittal. Thanks for your time today and please contact me with any

questions. --Kyle

Kyle Littrell
SH&E Coordinator
XTO Energy Inc.
Delaware Division

Phone:(432)-221-7331 | Mobile:(970)-317-1867

kyle_littrell @xtoenergy.com
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